MuteBa, Emunus I'.

From: Boroesa, 10nua K.

Sent: 18 centemepn 2019 . 14:30

To: Mutesa, Emunua T,

Cc: Anekcanspos, MNnamed I.; MapuHosa, Munena T.
Subject: FW: Bbnpocu oTHocHo FlazapHa koHcyntauus 41903

AEL| &-5322 / 18,09,2019r.

From: Nanova, Nataliya [mailto:nataliya.nanova@ecolab.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 2:24 PM
To: commercial
Subject: Bunpocu oTHocHo MasapHa koHcynTauus 41903

3apaseiiTe,

Cnepn npoBefeH orief, Ha MACTO BLB BPb3Ka cbe Ma3apHa KoHoyaTauma 41903 umame CheHUTE AOMBAHUTENHM
BBbNpPOCH:

e BWXTe M MOINIM A3 HU NPEAOCTABUTE A2HHU OT aHA/IU3 HA OXAAKAALATE LMPKYAaLMOHHA BOAa OT TpUTe
cMcTemu (Temneparypa, efeKTpoNpoBOAMMOCT, pH, MBTHOCT/ Npo3payYHoCT U Ap.) 33 Nepuog oT egHa
rogvHa.

bnarogaps v Mosgpasy,
Nataliya Nanova

APPLICATION ENGINEER
WATER & PROCESS SERVICES DIVISION

NALCO Water | An Ecolab Company Rivergate, Handelskal 92 1200 Wien, Austria
M +359 886 26 77 66 E nataliva.nanova@ecolab.com

Attention: Piease note that the e-mail adress has changed to nataliva.nanova@ecolab.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain proprietary
and privileged information for the use of the designated recipients named above. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.




